
 

September 8, 2016 
 

BY COURIER & RESS 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario  
M4P 1E4  
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
RE: EB-2015-0245 – Union Gas Limited (“Union”) – Demand Side Management (“DSM”) - 

Evaluation Advisory Committee (“EAC”) – Cost Claims 
 
Union received cost claims from Chris Neme (Energy Futures Group), Jay Shepherd (Jay Shepherd 
Professional Corporation), Robert M. Wirtshafter (Wirtshafter Associates, Inc.), Ted Kesik (University of 
Toronto) and Marion Fraser (Marion Fraser Enterprises Inc.) for the above noted proceeding.  Union has 
reviewed the cost claims submitted and notes variations in the hours claimed in the “Preparation for and 
attendance of DSM Evaluation Advisory Committee meetings” category from 5 hours (two parties) to 
9.45 hours (Marion Fraser).  Since the meeting was approximately 5 hours, the maximum amount of time 
that should be claimed in this category is 7.5 hours.   
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
Vanessa Innis 
Manager, Regulatory Initiatives 
 
cc: EB-2015-0245 Participants 
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